

PLEASE NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT PROVIDES
ADDITIONAL DETAIL RELATING TO ALL
PRIMARY SCHOOL EVENTS TAKING PLACE
DURING THE SUMMER TERM 2025.

WE RECOMMEND REFERRING TO THIS TO SUPPORT THE EVENT REGISTRATION PROCESS. RECEIPT OF THIS DOCUMENT SHOULD NOT BE TAKEN AS CONFIRMATION OF ENTRY FOR ANY EVENT(S).



### **YEAR 3/4**



### ORIENTEERING



- STAFF ARE REQUIRED TO TAKE PART IN THE COURSE WITH THEIR PUPILS SO PLEASE COME DRESSED FOR OUTDOOR ACTIVITY.
- MAXIMUM OF 2 TEAMS PER SCHOOL.
- CHILDREN SHOULD HAVE APPROPRIATE CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR FOR OUTDOOR ACTIVITY.
- TEAMS CONSIST OF A MAXIMUM OF 10 PUPILS AND A MINIMUM OF 6.
- SCHOOLS <u>MUST</u> BRING <u>TWO MEMBERS OF STAFF</u> TO THE EVENT WHO ARE PHYSICALLY ABLE TO COMPLETE AN ORIENTEERING COURSE. STAFF MUST STAY WITH THAT SAME GROUP, AND CAN ONLY COMPLETE THE COURSE <u>ONCE</u>.
- 5 MINUTES WILL BE ADDED TO A SCHOOLS FINAL TIME IF THE SAME STAFF MEMBER HAS RAN THE COURSE TWICE.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING ORIENTEERING ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE FOUND HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



### KEYSTEPS GYMNASTICS

### **FESTIVAL**







- THE EVENT WILL HAVE THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES KEY STEP 1, KEY STEP 2, KEY STEP 3 & OPEN CATEGORY.
- SCHOOLS MAY ENTER 1 TEAM (TO BEGIN WITH) OF 6 PUPILS PER KEY STEP (NOT THE OPEN CATEGORY HOWEVER).
- THE OPEN CATEGORY IS OPEN TO YEARS 1-6 BUT ALL PUPILS MUST COMPLETE
  THE KEY STEPS 3 ROUTINE REGARDLESS OF THEIR AGE. THE OPEN CATEGORY
  IS DESIGNED FOR PUPILS WHO TAKE PART IN TWO OR MORE HOURS OF
  GYMNASTICS EACH WEEK.
- TEAMS WITH THE HIGHEST POINTS PER CATEGORY WILL PROGRESS THROUGH TO THE COUNTY FINALS.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- THE EVENT WILL ALSO FEATURE A 'FESTIVAL' PORTION OF THE EVENT WHILST THE JUDGING IS HAPPENING, INCLUDING TRAMPOLINING AND VAULT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



# YEAR 3/4 MINI TENNIS RED





- TEAMS CONSIST OF 4 BOYS AND 4 GIRLS.
- MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM PER SCHOOL.
- PUPILS WILL TAKE PART IN TEAM CHALLENGES AND GAMES THROUGHOUT THE AFTERNOON.
- SCHOOLS WILL PLAY EACHOTHER IN A ROUND ROBIN FORMAT.
- IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO BOOK COACHING SESSIONS WITH A TENNIS COACH PLEASE CONTACT MARKHERON @GATESHEAD.GOV.UK
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING TENNIS ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



### GATESHEAD GIRLS UTD: YEAR 4/5 FOOTBALL



















- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 2 TEAMS.
- TEAMS CONSIST OF 5 GIRLS FROM A MAXIMUM SQUAD OF 9.
- TEAMS WILL PLAY ONE ANOTHER IN THEIR GROUP IN A 'ROUND-ROBIN' FORMAT.
- ROLLING SUBSTITUTES.
- PLAYERS MUST WEAR SHIN PADS AT ALL TIMES.
- PLAYERS MUST WEAR SUITABLE FOOTWEAR FOR GRASS PITCHES.
- PLEASE NOTE\* THE GATESHEAD GIRLS UNITED EVENTS HAVE NOW CHANGED TO STAND ALONE EVENTS, RATHER THAN A LEAGUE COMPETITION. BECAUSE OF THIS CHANGE, REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED TO EACH INDIVIDUAL EVENT. SIGNING UP TO THIS AUTUMN EVENT DOES NOT CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE TO OTHER GATESHEAD GIRL UNITED EVENTS LATER ON IN THE YEAR.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED, WE WOULD PLEASE ASK YOU TO INFORM ANY SPECTATORS TO BE RESPECTFUL OF THE RULES AND ALL REFEREEING DECISIONS.

### TOP SPORTSABILITY: MULTI-SPORT FESTIVAL







- THE TOP SPORTSABILITY MULTI-SPORT FESTIVAL INVOLVES A CAROUSEL OF ACTIVITIES FOR YOUR PUPILS TO PRACTICE FUNDAMENTAL MOVEMENTS WHILE TAKING PART IN FUN CHALLENGES.
- ACTIVITIES WILL BE LED BY LEADERS/COACHES WHEREVER POSSIBLE. IF STAFF HAVE TO LEAD ON ACTIVITIES SCHOOLS WILL BE MADE AWARE.
- SCHOOLS MAY ENTER ONE TEAM WHICH CONSISTS OF A MAXIMUM OF 10 SEN PUPILS.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.

## YEAR 5/6 COUNTDOWN CRICKET FESTIVAL





- TEAMS CONSIST OF 8 PLAYERS FROM A MAXIMUM SQUAD OF 12.
- MAXIMUM ENTRY OF 3 TEAMS PER SCHOOL.
- GAMES CONSIST OF ONE INNING PER TEAM OVER 8 OVERS.
- THE MOST SUCCESSFUL TEAMS WILL QUALIFY THROUGH TO THE GATESHEAD FINALS.
- COUNTDOWN CRICKET RULES WILL BE SENT TO ATTENDING SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING CRICKET ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- THE DURHAM CRICKET FOUNDATION WILL LEAD ON THESE EVENTS.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED.



## YEAR 5/6 LAWN BOWLS FESTIVAL







- TEAMS CONSIST OF 8 PUPILS (4 BOYS AND 4 GIRLS).
- MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM PER SCHOOL.
- IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO BOOK A CLASS TASTER SESSION AT LYNDHURST LAWN BOWLS CLUB PLEASE CONTACT MARKHERON @ GATESHEAD.GOV.UK
- SCHOOLS WILL PLAY EACHOTHER IN A ROUND ROBIN FORMAT.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING LAWN BOWLS FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



# YEAR 3/4 QUADKIDS ATHLETICS GATESHEAD



- TEAMS CONSIST OF 10 PUPILS WITH 5 BOYS AND 5 GIRLS PER TEAM.
- MAXIMUM ENTRY OF 2 TEAMS PER SCHOOL.
- EACH PUPIL WILL TAKE PART IN THE FOLLOWING EVENTS- SPRINT, LONG DISTANCE RUN, THROW AND JUMP.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING QUADKIDS ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



## YEAR 5/6 GIRLS COUNTDOWN CRICKET















- TEAMS CONSIST OF 8 PLAYERS FROM A MAXIMUM SQUAD OF 10.
- MAXIMUM ENTRY OF 3 TEAMS PER SCHOOL.
- GAMES CONSIST OF ONE INNING PER TEAM OVER 8 OVERS.
- COUNTDOWN CRICKET RULES WILL BE SENT TO ATTENDING SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING CRICKET ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- THE DURHAM CRICKET FOUNDATION WILL LEAD ON THESE EVENTS.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED.



# YEAR 5/6 MINITENNIS ORANGE



- TEAMS CONSIST OF 4 BOYS AND 4 GIRLS.
- MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM PER SCHOOL.
- EQUIPMENT PROVIDED AT THE VENUE, HOWEVER PLEASE BRING YOUR OWN IF POSSIBLE.
- TEAMS WILL PLAY EACHOTHER IN A ROUND ROBIN FORMAT.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING TENNIS ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO BOOK COACHING SESSIONS WITH A TENNIS COACH PLEASE CONTACT MARKHERON @ GATESHEAD.GOV.UK
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



# YEAR 5/6 ORIENTEERING





- A MEMBER OF STAFF MUST BE WITH THEIR GROUP OF PUPILS AT ALL TIMES SO PLEASE COME PREPARED FOR OUTDOOR ACTIVITY.
- MAXIMUM OF 2 TEAMS PER SCHOOL.
- TEAMS CONSIST OF A MAXIMUM OF 10 PUPILS AND A MINIMUM OF 6.
- SCHOOLS <u>MUST</u> BRING <u>TWO MEMBERS OF STAFF</u> TO THE EVENT WHO WILL BE PHYSICALLY ABLE TO COMPLETE AN ORIENTEERING COURSE.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING ORIENTEERING ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE FOUND HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



### KS1 OAA FESTIVAL





- MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM PER SCHOOL WITH 10 PUPILS.
- STAFF WILL NEED TO STAY WITH THEIR PUPILS.
- PARTICIPANTS WILL CAROUSEL AROUND A SERIES OF DIFFERENT ACTIVITIES INCLUDING SMALL ORIENTEERING CHALLENGES, WOODLAND ACTIVITIES AND TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES.
- PUPILS WILL NEED TO BRING A PACKED LUNCH WITH THEM.
- PLEASE ENSURE PARTICIPANTS WEAR SUITABLE CLOTHING FOR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT PERMITTED.



### YEAR 3/4 COUNTDOWN

### **CRICKET**















- TEAMS CONSIST OF 8 PLAYERS FROM A MAXIMUM SQUAD OF 10.
- NO GENDER SPLIT RESTRICTIONS IN PLACE.
- MAXIMUM ENTRY OF 3 TEAMS PER SCHOOL.
- GAMES CONSIST OF ONE INNING PER TEAM OVER 8 OVERS.
- COUNTDOWN CRICKET RULES WILL BE SENT TO ATTENDING SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- SUPPLEMENTARY RESOURCES REGARDING CRICKET ACTIVITIES FOR PRIMARY AGE PUPILS CAN BE ACCESSED HERE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- THE DURHAM CRICKET FOUNDATION WILL LEAD ON THESE EVENTS.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED.

